From: Mark

To: B ;1 i Phil Ganvile ()
Cc: izzi ; Davidi.

Subject: Phone Call re proposal.

Date: 26 November 2014 20:07:08

Nicky, Meg, Phil,

I know that we are planning to meet on Wednesday 3rd December and the timing for that is being
organised.

Beforehand, I would like to propose a call tomorrow for 30mins to share some of our
thoughts/proposals with the group.

Lizzie - please try and organise a time tomorrow pm/evening with Phil and his team, Meg and
Richard Blakeway.

Thank you. Mark

Mark

Managing Principal
Westbrook Partners
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